Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Cornett, Julie - FSIS
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:25 AM
To: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS; Sprouis, Dawn - FSIS; Gerwig, Todd - FSIS; Turner, Rosemary -

FSIS; Masood, Muhammad - FSIS; McKean, Jennifer - FSIS; Davis, Gary - FSIS; Dragoi,
Samuel - FSIS; Nida, Ronald - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Bane, Robert - FSIS; Thompson,

Eric - FSIS
Cc: Cornett, Julie - FSIS
Subject: RE: Volume of production

Hi all -

Springdale estimate: at start up will be approximately Jjhorses per week. after about 3 months - may go up to[JJj per
week.

Julie

J.A. Cornett, DVM, MPH

Deputy District Manager, Springdale D.O.

4700 S. Thompson, Springdale AR 72764

800-457-6505/ 479-751-8412

OFO - Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day

----- Original Message-----

From: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:39 AM

To: Sprouls, Dawn - FSIS; Gerwig, Todd - FSIS; Turner, Rosemary - FSIS; Masood, Muhammad - FSIS; McKean, Jennifer -
FSIS; Davis, Gary - FSIS; Dragoi, Samuel - FSIS; Nida, Ronald - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie -
FSIS; Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Subject: Volume of production

Can each DO give me your best estimate of daily equine slaughter numbers for the facility in your DO. For the litigation, |
need to provide OGC with an estimate for start-up and what likely could be the average number slaughtered after 3

months, Give your best estimate based on knowledge and practical considerations.

Daniel L. Engeljohn, PhD, FSIS

1 AR0004750





